

CBANA ASC Meeting Minutes Report Dec.21 2014

Meeting began at 2:00 pm CBRC

Serenity Prayer

The 12 Concepts of NA

The 12 Traditions of NA

In attendance were:

Facilitator: Vinny - present
Co Facilitator: David - present
Treasurer: Russell - present
Recorder: Shelley -absent
RCM 1: Bill H. - absent
RCM 2: Val V. present
H&I: Sandy - present
Phone line: Megan - Present
Activities: Richard t - present
PI: Paul present
RBS : Shelly Present
Outreach: Angel R. Present
Policy: Melissa V. Present
Literature: Sean/ Troy – present

All groups Present:
10th St. Newcomers- present
Back to Basics – present
Blue Book Study Group- present
Easy Does It- present
Get it Together – present
Gem City- present
Last House on the Block- present
Living Clean- present
Never Again– present
New Beginnings – present
Off the Wall – present
Shot of Hope – present
Survivors – present
Victoria Group – present
Women's Unity- present

Service Prayer

God grant us the knowledge that we may work according to your divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of your purpose. Make us servants of your will and grant us a bond of selflessness, that this truly be your work, not ours: and that no addict anywhere need die from the horrors of addiction.

CBANA ASC Treasurer's Report
CBANA ASC Report – December 21, 2014
4th Quarter Prudent Reserve \$2550.00

CBANA October Beginning Bank Balance	\$7,557.41
October Deposits	514.88
October Checks/Debits	3,612.19
October Ending Balance	\$4,460.10
CBANA November Beginning Bank Balance	\$4,460.10
November Deposits	1,326.51
November Checks/Debits	236.71
Check 1685, December 15, 2013	30.00
November Ending Balance	\$5,519.90

I was not able to complete the CBANA Literature reconciliation. Sean and I have been checking it manually due to an outstanding check from NAWs.

We had the opportunity to purchase photocopier paper for half price so we purchased two cases since had planned on spending the amount \$58.43. Also I went ahead and paid one quarter \$113.13 for Freedom Phone since I will be unavailable at the start of the year. I'm asking for reimbursement of \$171.56.

In Loving Service,

Russell Montgomery
CBANA Treasurer

RCM Report Dec.21 2014

no report on file

H&I for Dec 21 2014

We went to Victory for H&I Subcommittees

We votedd Sarha to oversee victory
and surrounding areas. we have a Life Chair
it is cat. H&I voted to have

Meeting in Corpus Christi one month
and victory the next. H&I is having
3rd annual appreciation Day March 14

and asking @bana to vote where
they ~~are~~ going to have it.

We are asking for 75 white door
at a cost of 56²⁵ and 50 Behind the wall
at a cost of 50⁰⁰ for a total of 106²⁵
x 38²³ GAS

In Loving Service
Sandy

Jimmy
Angel



Activities

~~My~~ My Name Is Richard T
and Im an Addict. This is my
Activities Report for Decem^{ber} 2014

On 11-27-14 we Held a thanksgiving
Day funtion at the Anchor Club
in Flow Bluff. The Event was Great
and Many People Attended. Thanks TO
All who came and Helped.

On 12-25-14 we Are planning a white
elephant Christmas Party to be held
at 3307 Ayers (the CCRC) we Are
Asking for Money to Purchase A Turkey
and Ham for that Event. ~~\$75~~ ??? 75⁰⁰

We Are Also Going to Be Hosting this
Years New Years Day Event. We will
need money for Decorations for that
Event \$100

we will need money to Pay Rent for
the Two Events and money for a D.J
\$70 for Rent and \$100 for D.J

so All in all Im Asking for
~~\$270~~ 350⁰⁰
~~270~~

Phone line
Area Report for 12/21/14

My name is Maegen and im an addict. I have gotten about 40 phone calls this month I don't know about the others on the phone line I have not been able to get a hold of them.

I did how ever get a call from the just for today meeting in Rockport TX. They are no longer having a meeting there they closed down. everything else is going good.

I just talked to angle and he has gotten 3 this month.

Thanks for letting me be of service,
Maegen G.

PI Report

No formal report on hand

announcements fliers for Christmas are ready. A request for lit. Bank room key where the copier is to stored so sub committees can have access was discussed . Outcome was lit. chairs suggested that multiple keys is a liability . The lit. chairs will make key available to committees that need copier . Pi requested \$200.00

for

fliers supplies ips booklets color copies new comer bags
ils Paul S.

Outreach report

no travel yet . Requested 75.00 travel allowance .
Ils Angel R.

Policy report

If you are in need of a policy contact Melissa. She is reviewing policy. Motion to
combined Pi And web-servant voted and passed .

Recovery By the Sea XXXI 12/21/2014

We had our last meeting on Monday Dec. 14 with an attendance of of 8 people. Our meetings are going well we discussed speakers and we have our main speaker picked and confirmed, we are still looking for more out of town speakers this year. We have been selling T-shirts bill H. is doing an outstanding job of selling shirts we also just gave shirts to Carol to also start selling them also. We wrote one check to Cup Graphics for 605.50\$ and have Deposited of 600.00\$ from the t-shirts sales with about still having about 37 shirts left ...we will be writing another check to Cup Graphics for another order to be restocked in time for the Esperanza Area Convention in January. I received a call from paypal requesting a w-9 form to filled out and Russell our treasurer has informed me of a letter from them that I will need the necessary information to get the Paypal Account back and running. other than that things are running pretty smoothly at this time our next meetng like all our Subcommittee meeting are @nd Monday of every month all are welcome to come and support your home town convention...thank you ILS David t.

Group Reports

10th Street Newcomers –meets Tues. Fri. at Wenzholz House Need support. Treasurers report is none of areas business.

Easy Does It- Tuesday Thursday 8 pm. 320 Anchor st. avg attendance 25

Get It Together- Tuesday Thursday & Sunday At 8 pm . I can be reached at 361-694-0560
Deb T.

Gem City- needs support attendance growing . Still need more growth donation 38.60

Living Clean- Wednesday Thursday At 8pm Friday at 10 pm. Meetings location 622 Airline [Scout Hut] People stepping up to help open meeting . Donation \$68.00. Looking into having a chili cook off

New Recovery- 3026 S Staples Sat. at noon. We are having service commitment issues . With 25 + attendance need more members to step up. We fell it is best the meeting to disperse.
Donations 25.00

New Beginnings – Recent change of meeting locating attendance is down. 5633 S Staples Tuesday Thursday at noon. The Friday meeting has no one showing up so it was decided to close the days meeting

Never Again- 1711 W. Wheeler Friday meeting closed just meeting on Wednesday

Shot of Hope –new treasurer Jimmy C. 3307 Ayers Wednesday 8pm.

Survivors –No accomplishment or plans .Vaporizing is no longer allowed in meeting. 626 Robinson ST. Monday and Fridays at 8pm.

Victoria Group –Vinny P 12 Yrs . No upcoming events. No problems. Area contribution \$100.00

Whatever it takes-new group avg. 10 club house Mon. Fri. 8 pm people donation 16.75

Conscious contact Sunday 10 am Tuesday 8 pm 1st sun breakfast fundraiser 830-1130

Talk w/ Pride- 3026 S Staples Tuesday 8pm donation 6.00

old business

new business- JFT Rockport has reportedly closed

Clubhouse Representative announced it wanted to discuss rent for next year on storage and literature storage and their necessity for us to pay in advance for next year to the tune of 750.00

motion made voted and passed

activities chair Gloria C. nominated qualified voted and elected

Texas state convention want to hold a BBQ revenue generator for Feb 15 get w/ gsr and group[s]

